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Reason for Amendment (current / obsolete) 
Revision History 

Approved Date From To 
Initial Release (obsolete) 1.0 1.0 Feb-20-2012 

Update company logo (current) 1.0 2.0 Jul-29-2019 
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FCC Class II Permissive Change Request Letter 
 
Date: March 4, 2021 
 
To FCC: 
 
 
RE: FCC Permissive II Change Request for Company: CommScope Technologies LLC  
FCC ID: QHYRPM-A5A11-B14 
 
We are submitting an application for a class II permissive change to the FCC approval of the Company name: 
CommScope Technologies LLC, product description: OneCell Radio Point (FCC: QHYRPM-A5A11-B14, Original 
Grant Date: 01/21/2020). The transmitter module itself has not changed. Here are the changes:   
 
Component changes on the same PC board with the same layout. The parts changing are a filter and supporting 
resistors/coils. 
 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
Title  Consulting Engineer 
Name:   Kevin Craig 
Address  900 Chelmsford Street 
          Lowell, MA 01851 
 
 
Signature   


